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TO: 	 DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES (BAYO) 

FROM: 	 DIVISION OF COMPETITIVE MARKETS & ENFORCEMENT (GILCHRIST ) 
OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL (BANKS)~ 

RE: 	 REQUESTS FOR CANCELLATION OF COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATES 

AGENDA: 	 06/17/03 CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\CMP\WP\030436.RCM 
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please place the following Requests for Cancellation of 
Competitive Local Exchange Telecommunications Certificates on the 
consent agenda for approval. 

CERT. EFFECTIVE 
DOCKET NO. COMPANY NAME NO. DATE 

l. 	 030436-TX Group Long Distance, 5252 04/08/03 

Inc. 


2. 	 030455-TX Consolidated 8066 03/11/03 

Networks, Inc. 


The Commission i s vested with jurisdiction in this matter pursuant 
to Sections 364.335 and 364.337, Florida Statutes. Pursuant t o 
Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, certificate holders must pay a 
minimum annual Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) of $50 if the 
certificate was active during any portion of the calendar year. 
The entities above have paid RAFs for 2003. 
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